
March 5, 2007

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Russell A. Nichols
FOIA/PA Officer

Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Nichols:

Pursuant to the provisions of 5 U.S.C. § 552 et seq. and applicable regulations, I
hereby request an electronic copy of each briefing or presentation delivered or
produced by the NRC FOIA Officer or NRC Chief FOIA Officer during 2006 and
2007 to date. I limit the request to briefings or presentations on the subject of
FOIA, or related subjects. An example of such a presentation or briefing might be
one made to the head of the agency.

I would prefer a copy in electronic format provided either by email or else on a CD-
ROM, but if that proves impossible, a paper copy will also be helpful.

This is a noncommercial request by a private individual for research and study

purposes only. This request best falls into the fee category "all other requesters"
and I agree to pay up to $35 for costs if necessary.

Sincerely,

Michael Ravnitzky


